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Dr. Joseph M. Hendrie
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Hendrie:

Eighteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the tuformation of the Committee:
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|
AEC letter dated /;ril Ek,170, requesti..g certain
ettviren!nental data pursuant to the ||atienal
Environmental Policy Act.

J

Sincerely,

_/ 4 ,

Ak 7N(

Peter A. Morris, Director
[ Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:

[As stated
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